
Josephine Kennedy 

Subject: FW: Additional information for WO253-01 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Helen Behan Imailto:Helen.Behan@bnm.iel 
Sent: 30 August 2011 13:04 
To: Brian Meaney; Una O'Callaghan 
Cc: Peter Coogan; mkerin@cleanirl.com; paddy hedigan 
Subject: WO253-01 Clean (Irl) Refuse & Recycling Itd - Status WL Application 

Dear Mr. Meaney, 

I am a consultant for Clean (Irl) Refuse & Recycling Itd. and am currently working on the response 
dated 11th August 2011 'Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations 2004, as amended'. 

to your letter 

With reference to Table 8.7.1 of the Waste Licence Application form, I wish to confirm that my Client's activities do 
not come under R1  of the fourth schedule in relation to Waste Recovery Operations for use principally as a fuel or 
other means to generate energy. 

The licence application involves a Biostabilisation Plant with energy 
recovery: 

0 

generated from dry fermentation giving 526 KWel of electricity for supply to the facility and potential export from 
the site to the National Grid 
0 

generated by the CHP plant. 

Combined Heat Power Plant utilizing 1,720,000 m3 biogas 

558 kW of recoverable thermal output (180 degrees C) is 

The principal activity is R3 which now includes gasification, so I believe that the CHP activity is captured in R3 and 
NOT R1  is intended for incineration facilities. 

When we previously queried the CHP in relation to the WID with the EPA in 2008, it was confirmed that the CHP did 
not come under the WID. 

Can you please confirm the above before I submit the response to your letter 

Kind Regards, 

Helen Behan 
Environmental Consultant, 

Anua Technical Services 
045 439376 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagela bs.com/email 
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